
SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Monday, May 9, 2016 
 

6:00 pm 
 

HAMPDEN TOWN OFFICE 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1. MINUTES  
 

a. April 11, 2016 
 

2. OLD BUSINESS 
 

a. Greater Penobscot Cable Consortium – update – Councilor McAvoy 
b. Vendor requests to set up at Municipal Building concurrent with Hampden 

Farmers Market 
 

3. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Update from MMA Technology Conference regarding municipal broadband / 
high speed internet options – Kyle Severance, GIS/IT Specialist 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 



SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING 
Monday, April 11, 2016 

 
MINUTES – DRAFT   

 
Attending: 
 Councilor Terry McAvoy, Chair  Recreation Director Shelley Abbott 
 Mayor David Ryder    DPW Director Sean Currier  
 Councilor Ivan McPike   Danny and Carla Lafayette 
 Town Manager Angus Jennings  Resident Peggy (with HHA, LLC) 
    
 
Chairman McAvoy called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 
 
 

1. MINUTES – March 14, 2016 – It was motioned and seconded to approve the 
minutes of the March 14, 2016 Services Committee meeting. Motion by Mayor 
Ryder, seconded by Councilor McAvoy to approve the minutes, approved 3-0. 
 

2. OLD BUSINESS 
 

a. Correspondence regarding Skehan Center lease; discussion of next 
steps – Manager Jennings summarized his correspondence to Historic 
Hampden Academy, LLC and the response received. It was agreed that the 
items in the memo could be discussed one at a time, and the discussion 
began with parking. 
 
Manager Jennings referred to the lease providing for 21 dedicated spaces 
available to the Skehan Center. Because all parties understand – and 
understood at the time of the lease – that this number is lower than the actual 
need at times, it is important to ensure that this number is available. He 
suggested that, while the building owner can’t control parking of patrons of 
businesses, it would be reasonable to expect that employees of businesses 
would be notified of this dedicated parking for the Skehan Center.  
 
The discussion addressed the language in the lease regarding the installation 
of a new energy efficient boiler within 18 months of lease execution. Mr. 
Lafayette discussed the amount of investment that Hampden Properties LLC 
has made in the property since its acquisition, and said that the property is 
contributing property taxes for the first time in 200 years (since it was formerly 
publicly owned). He said that the furnace serving the Skehan Center is the 
newest in the building. He reported that, since receiving the letter from the 
Town Manager, changes have been made to separate the electrical to reflect 
the lease area division, and that the heat to the band room has been shut off.  
 



Councilor McAvoy said his biggest concern regarding the electrical is whether 
we know which circuits we’re paying for. Mr. Lafayette said that it would be 
very expensive for Emera to install separate services, but that an electrician 
was brought in to better divide the costs. He said he had thought that the 
electrical had already been separated. 
 
On Councilor McAvoy’s request, Director Abbott summarized how the water 
service charges are split. 
 
Mr. and Mrs. Lafayette said they would like to see the Town’s lease extended, 
but they did not wish for the Town to be part of a lease if it decides it would 
like to go in a different direction. Councilor McAvoy said he does not feel that 
the lease is worthwhile.  

 
Manager Jennings said that there are clear benefits to the public from the 
Skehan Center, but that there are also costs, and that the Committee is 
working to evaluate both the costs and benefits.  
 

3. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Update on recent property damage and maintenance costs – Director 
Abbott reported to the Committee regarding recent damage to Recreation 
properties including storm and wind damage to the Ballfield Road fence and 
utility pole; damage to a Skehan Center LED light that was hit by a ball, and 
to the floor; and grub damage to the VFW fields. The costs of damage were 
summarized, as well as the status of claims filed with the Town’s property & 
casualty insurance. 
 

b. Recreation Department Affiliated Programs: updates and discussion of 
expectations regarding property maintenance and municipal level of 
service – Manager Jennings provided background regarding the Recreation 
Department’s guidelines for Affiliated Programs such as Bronco Travel 
Soccer, Little League, Children’s Day, etc. He commended Director Abbott for 
her successful efforts to secure written agreements with all six Affiliated 
Programs this year, which is the first time all have signed. He said that there 
appear to be expectations on the part of one or more of the groups for a level 
of support and maintenance that is not presently budgeted on the Town side, 
and said that it will be helpful to continue to work toward establishing clear 
expectations among all parties. 

 
Director Abbott reported that either she or the Assistant Director Jill 
McLaughlin attend the meetings of each of the six Affiliated Programs. She 
said that the loss of the Bouchard Fields has led to increased demand for use 
of the Pool soccer fields, and that this will erode that resource over time if not 
properly maintained.  
 



Manager Jennings said that it is important for the Committee to be aware of 
the Affiliated Program guidelines and agreements since these programs are 
of interest to many community members and it’s important to ensure that staff 
actions reflect the policy intent of the Council. Councilor McAvoy said that he 
would support more maintenance costs being absorbed by non-town groups 
that charge fees for participation and that benefit from these resources. 
 
Councilor McPike said he supports whatever we can do to get kids active. 

 
c. Update on planning for Children's Day – Director Abbott reported that there 

have been a couple of organizing meetings held. Children’s Day is scheduled 
for Saturday, August 20, and the theme for this year’s event is Hampden 
Olympics. The next organizing meeting is scheduled for April 26 at 6PM at the 
Skehan Center. 
 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – None.  
 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS – Councilor McAvoy requested that the 
Greater Penobscot Cable Consortium be included on the next agenda of the 
Services Committee. 
 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:03 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted –  
 
Angus Jennings 
Town Manager 
 



5/7/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Reusable Bag ProgramHampden Hannaford

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15486ba86700c26e&siml=15486ba86700c26e 1/1

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Reusable Bag ProgramHampden Hannaford 
1 message

Hampden Recreation Dept. <recreation@hampdenmaine.gov> Fri, May 6, 2016 at 11:40 AM
To: kellym@bags4mycause.com, sbray@hannaford.com
Cc: Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Good Morning:

Thank you for selecting us for the June 2016 recipient for the Reusable Bag Program donations!  We are excited
the begin to share this opportunity of support with the wonderful people we serve.  

The Skehan Recreation Center houses indoor recreation programs for folks age 3 through 100!  In addition, it is
the office home for the Hampden Recreation Department.  This facility serves the needs of  the community of
Hampden and many surrounding area towns.  The Skehan Center is 100% funded through user fees.  We
appreciate Hannaford's support in bringing recreation opportunities to the Hampden area!

Please let us know if there is anything additional we need to do. Thank you again for your support!

Sincerely, 
Shelley Abbott
Recreation Director

 
Hampden Recreation Department
Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue (mailing) 
1 Main Road North (physical)
Hampden, ME 04444

ph. 2078626451
fx. 2078625067
www.hampdenmaine.gov 

tel:207-862-6451
tel:207-862-5067
http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/




  
 
 
TO:  Service Committee 
 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
 
DATE:  May 7, 2016 
 
RE:  Items on May 9 Services Committee agenda 
 
 
 
Greater Penobscot Cable Consortium – update – Councilor McAvoy 
Councilor McAvoy has undertaken additional research regarding this matter since the 
last meeting (see April 11 meeting minutes), and will provide an update at Monday’s 
meeting. 
 
Vendor requests to set up at Municipal Building concurrent with Hampden Farmers 
Market 
At the April 25 Infrastructure Committee meeting, the Committee recommended 
declining the request by Wild Cow Creamery, a locally operated business, to set up at 
the Lura Hoit Pool site this summer due to concerns about parking capacity and the lack 
of a policy to govern such requests. However, the Committee also expressed interest in 
supporting locally based businesses, and expressed concern that the Hampden 
Farmers Market does not provide local preference in its consideration of potential 
participating vendors. 
 
Since that time, Paula Scott and I met with Amanda Dandro and Emily Buswell, the two 
lead organizers of the Hampden Farmers Market. We agreed that we would revisit the 
present agreement prior to their selection of vendors for the 2017 market, and they are 
aware that the Council may wish to modify that agreement to ensure opportunities for 
local vendors. Their deadline for applications for the 2016 market passed on March 1. 
 
At the meeting, we also discussed the potential for Wild Cow Creamery and one or 
more other local vendors to set up in the Municipal Building parking lot concurrent with 
the Farmers Market, even though they would not be formally part of the Farmers 
Market. (The Farmers Market requires dues, insurance etc. of its members to cover 
costs associated with marketing, etc.). Since the request from Wild Cow Creamery was 
received, a second request has been received from Maine Heritage Farms, a Hampden 
based business. The organizers were amenable to this suggestion. 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 



 
At Monday’s meeting, the Services Committee will be asked to consider whether to 
recommend authorization of local vendors to participate in this manner. I have enclosed 
Paula’s memo regarding this subject since, if we are to proceed, I will recommend that 
we establish a finite number of potential participants. Just as is the case for the Farmers 
Market, insurance would also be required. 
 
Update regarding municipal broadband / high speed internet options 
On May 5, GIS/IT Specialist Kyle Severance, attended the Maine Municipal Association 
Technology Conference. He will attend Monday’s meeting to update the Committee 
regarding options available to municipalities to enhance municipal broadband and 
internet for local residents and businesses. 



5/7/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Hampden Farmers Market

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1548662e56e4ba3f&siml=1548662e56e4ba3f 1/1

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Hampden Farmers Market 
1 message

meheritagefarm <meheritagefarm@gmail.com> Fri, May 6, 2016 at 10:04 AM
To: townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov

Dear Sir,

We would like to request to sell at the town farmers market on Fridays for the 2016 season. We are residents of
Hampden that live and farm at 389 Meadow Road. We run a small business called Maine Heritage Farm &
Landscape. Our business is fully insured through Ohio Mutual insurance company and can provide proof if
needed. 
Please let us know if there are any questions or concerns and if we are able to participate in the market.
Thank you, 
Kellen & Amy Hutchins

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone




















